

September 29th, 2021 9:00 AM – 11:45 AM (pst)

All meeting notes and materials available online <https://nestakeholderroundtable.ca/>

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting [Click here to join the meeting](#)

Or call in (audio only) [+1 778-401-6289,166656585#](tel:+17784016289) Canada, Victoria

Topic	Time	Lead	Purpose / Objectives
1. Welcome and Housekeeping	9:00 – 9:10	Jason Lawson	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Additional business • Actions from previous meeting
2. Participant introductions	9:10 – 9:25	Shayla Blue	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Who is present
3. Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation	9:25 - 9:30	Tara Forest	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Treaty Land Entitlement Settlement and Lands Agreements update
4. Blueberry River First Nations Response from Ministry of Attorney General	9:30 – 10:00	Chris Robb, Rob Nelles, Brianna Meyer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Court decision update
5. Blueberry River First Nations Provincial update	10:00 - 10:30	Chris Cooper	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Negotiation's process
BREAK	10:30 -10:45 AM		BREAK
6. Resource Stewardship Team	10:45-10:55	Aviva Jones	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Prescribed burn update • Hunting regulations update
7. Regional Strategic Environment Assessment	10:55-11:00	Chris Pasztor	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • RSEA status update
8. Land and Resource Management Plan Update	11:00-11:05	Shayla Blue	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • LRMP status update
9. Caribou Recovery	11:05-11:20	Joelle Scheck	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Land-use objectives for Draft Partnership Agreement • Boreal caribou herd planning • Predator control mandate renewal • Snow mobile closures
10. General Discussion	11:20 –11:35	All Participants	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discuss any new business or topics • Questions
11. Meeting closure	11:35– 11:45	Jason Lawson	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Future topics • Next meeting dates: November 24

